
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: September 15,2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Martha A. Golden, Regulatory SupervisorKonsultant, Division of Economic 
Regulation 

RE: Docket No. 100366-WU, Joint application for acknowledgment of sale of land and 
facilities located in Pasco County, Florida to Pasco Countv. and cancellation of 

I ,  

Certificate No. 235-W, by C. S. Water Company, Inc. 

Staff has verified that the sale of C. S. Water Company to Pasco County also includes the 
facilities and service territory located in Hillsborough County. Therefore, please change the 
docket title in Docket No. 100366-WU to include Hillsborough County as follows: 

Joint application for acknowledgment of sale of land and facilities located in 
Pasco €etx&y and Hillsborough Counties, Florida to Pasco County, and 
cancellation of Certificate No. 235-W, by C. S. Water Company, Inc. 

Thank you. 

cc: ECR (Daniel, Donoho, Kaproth, Slemkewicz) 
GCL (Sayler) 
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